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PROCEEDINGS

ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGE MICHAEL A NEMEC: This

‘morning we have a case that 1s caplioned Equitable Natural

Gas Company verSus The Peoples Natural Gas Cémpany. The'
matter is docketed at C-20031128.

| “My name is Michael Nemec and I an an Adwinistrative
Law Judge with the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission.
T have bheen assjgned to conduct the prehearing conference

and any subsequent hearirngs that may be required in this

complain proceeding.

We nhave a prehearing conference this morning and
what we are going Lo do is start off by asking counsel to

idencify themseclves and state on the record bLhe parties

‘that they represent.

We will start with Mr. Thomas.

' MR. THOMAS: Good morning, Your Honor. My name is
Charles E. Thomas, Jr., with the law firm of Thomas, |
Thomas, Armstfong & Niesen. I am one of the atterheys
represénting EQuitab.le Gas Company. |

JUDGE NEMEC:  Mr. Niesen.

MR. NIESEN: ‘Good morning; Your Honor. I am‘Thomas
Niesen, #lso with the firm Thomas, Thomas, Armstrong &
Niesen, representing Bquitable Gas Company.

JUDGE NEMEC: Mr. Frutchey.

MR. FRUTCHEY: Daniel L. Frutchey, Senior Vice

COMMONWEALTH REPORTING COMPANY = {717) 761-7150
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President and general counsel for Equitable Gas Company.
JUDGE NEMEC: Thank you, sir. Mr. Kennard.
MR. KENNARD: Yes, Your Honor, Norman Kennard with

the law firm of Hawhke, McKeon, Sniscak arnd Kennard,

representing The Peoples Natural Gas Company, doing

business as Dominion Peoples.

JUDGE NEMEC: Ms. Georgé;

MS. GEORGE:  Susan George in-house counsel for The
Peoples Natural Gas Company. |
| JUDGE NEMEC: Mr. Picadio.

"MR. PICADIO: Anthony Picadio representing

Pittsburgh Allegheny County Thermal, known as PACT.

JUDGE NEMEC:  Andé, Mr. Shilcbod‘

MR. SHILOBOD: Dennisg Shllobod, generai counsel for
PACT. | '

JUDGE NEMEC:  And, Mr. Simms.

MR. SIMMS: Yes, Your Honor, Johnnie S5imms with the
Commission's Office of Trial Staff.

JUDGE NEMEC:  Can you hear evefybody?

MR. SIMMS: Barely, Your Honor. If they could

,speakkup,‘it would be appreciated.

JUDGE NEMEC: Yes, I can understand that. The

complaint was filed August 29th of 2003. I checked the

Commission's mainframe to see what other matters have been

filed, and I have the complaint, an answer, motion to

COMMONWEALTH REPORTING COMPANY - (71 7y 7617150
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dismiss for farlure to join ah indispensable party.
| I have the complaint, I have the answer, but I do

not have the motion to dismiss. PACT filed a petition to
intervene; I do not have that, There was an anéwer to the
motion to dismiss filed by Equitable; I do not have that.
Thefe was a petition for leave to withdraw a motion to
dismiss; I do not have that. T have Equitable's answer to
the petition to intervene.

Are Lhere any other pleadings that have béen filed
in this matler. “‘

MR. KENNARD: We filed a motion fdr protective
orcer, Peoples did, Ycur Hondr, on Novembef i?th, 2003,

JUDGE NFMEC: T do not have that. |

ME. SHILOBOD:  If Your Honor plecase, I have a copy

here of PACT's petition to intervene.

JUDGE NEMEC: I can get 1t eventually. I don't

know how bid a rush there is to deal with that. Let's just

hold that for a minute. T want to tell you what T know and

what I don't Kknow.

L als¢ have a prehearing memorandum from Equitable
andé from Peoples. That's where i‘am at this point in terms
of what I know about this case. I'm aware that there has
been an action fiied in the Court of Common Pleas also. AL
this point, 1t appears to me that Eguitable, PéOples, PACT

and 0TS are the parties. Are there any other parties?

COMMONWEALTH REPORTING COMPANY {7175 761-7150
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(No response.)

Equitable Lalks abcut diséév&xy'in thelr prehear;ngk
memo. We need to establish a discovery schedule. T will
hear from Equitable first.

o MR. THOMAS: If it pleése;?our Honar,,we believe
that a significant amount of -time is necessary for
discovery. Discovery has commenced insofar as the Office
of Trial Staff‘having served discovery upon Equitable,
Peoples and PACT. ' |

To the best of our knowledge, PACT has responded,
Zquitable has responded we believe very recently. ,Peopies
responded, however the Pecpies‘ tesponSes were not served
on -~ at least not served on Equitable; I can't speak for
sarvice upon the other parties. ‘

Equitable is prepared to initiate its discovery, but
Just from the answers thabt we have from PACT in response to
the Office of Trial Staff, we are bécmming aware of things
that we were not aware of at the time we filed our
cbmplaint, and I think that what we are seeingkin response’
’to the discovery served upon PACI and in the responses
served pursuant theretoyby PACT, that a lengthy period is
needed for discovery.

We would be agreeable Lo establishing a period for
discovery, however we cannot'agree to the time period set

forth the Peoples' prehearing memo which are different than

COMMONWEALTH REPORTING COMPANY (717} 7617150
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those Peoples' counsel and myself discussed in Hartisburg
carlier in the wcek. ,
JUDGE NEMEC: 1 think perhaps 1 should back up.

Does Equitable object to PACT being a party to the

proceedings?

MR. THOMAS: No, Your Honor. If you look at
paragraph 9 on page 6 of our prehearing memc, we indicate

that we did file an answer to PACT's petition. We do not

oppose PACT's inter&ention provided it is not used to

expand the scope of this proceeding.

The complaint is against Peoples. There are at the

present time, four counts in the complaint. Those counts

are surﬁmax_ized on page 5 of EquiLahle's prehearing memo.

There is, in the ¢ivil proceeding, cenbractual
issues involving PACT and Equitable, a subject for ﬁhe
Bllegheny County Court of Common Pleas. We tnink as,far as
cortractual matter and the laws of contract, that is,the
appropriate place for that proceeding.

PACT is, T think, participating in the proceeding,
but they can’'t expand the scope Qf the proceeding beyond
the complaint that was filed by Eguitable. All of that was
set forth in our answer‘to the PACT petition. |

JUDGE NEMEC: And, with regard to discovery, you
féﬁ; you need an expanded period of discovery, but‘yOu

don't know how much?

COMMONWEALTH REPORTING COMPANY (717)1 7817150
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MR. THOMAS: We would’anticipatc a watter of
several months, and the discovery itself will help
Equitable determine the rumber of witnesses that will be
called in the case, but we do antlcipate'thekcalling of
several outside, non~affiiiated independent consultant
witnesses as well as the company witnesses, and we need to
see the &iécovery.

Of course, thefe is an assuc before Your Hoﬁor with
respect to Peoples' ccnténtions that its answers should be
subjeét to a protective order. I think as we look at the
reguest, the protective m:der really related to just
certain of Trial Staff's’interrogatoriesy yet we haven't
received the responses that were not covered by the
TQQUQSt, and that's not in accafdahce with thé Commission's
rules and regulations for practice in this type of
proceeding.

We will be filing an answer Lo that pétition either
tororrow or Monday in accorcance with the time period set
by the Commnission’ s regula;iéns. |

This will be a case, Your Honor, that requi:es‘a’lot
of discovery. We are in a situation now where, to the best
of knowledge, Pecoples is serving PACT, and T am hot sure
delaying the case to really have all the information that
we need is necessarily detrimental to PACT or to Peoples.

it may well in the end be, but it is Equitable that has had

COMMONWEALTH REPORTING COMPANY 1747} 7617150
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its service displaced.

JUDGE NEMEC: Have you received the mwtiOn for
protective order?

MR, THOMAS: We have'keweived it. I'm nat’sure
what day we receiVed. We received it by mail, and I
believe Monday would be the technica. due date for our
answer Lo the petiltion. |

MR. KENNARD: Your Honor.

JUDGE NEMEC: Yes, you may respond.

MR. KENNARD: On theat nole, the protective order we

~have put out there is the standard one used to the

Commission, and I would invite Equitable to give us a call
if you have a problem with the protective order. We
obviously need one in thls case. We took the standard one
off the shelf and put it out Lhere. |

We could be formalistic aboub this or not. If you
want to call and make suggeslions for the document, wve
would modity it waith reasonable;suggestzmns and put in a

stipulated document to the Judge, but obviously we need

‘one.

lt's intended toVbe available to all parties for all
discovery in the case. It was not limited to the Trial
Staflf mdte:ials‘ ?ou can proceed hbw you Qant to, but 1
would make the invitation that we are available by phone to

discuss this if you would like.

COMMONWEALTH REPORTING COMPANY  (717) 761-7150
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MR. THOMAS: We Qou}d be happy tc speak to Peop.es,
but, at least in our practice, it was not ah‘off~the~
shelf -~ necessar:ly an off-the-shelf request. |

MR. KENNARD: Tt was...

JUDGE NEMEC: Excuse me, Mr. Kennard, the

proteclive order deals with responses to interrogatory

requests?

MR. KENNARD: Yes, Your Honor.
JUDGE NEMEC:  Okay, that's Eine.

MR. KENNARD : As well &s the treatment’of any
dacumenﬁs, so this would incluéé,testiﬁany‘ What we did
was, the Commission just came out with one with in the
Review Order that they spoﬁséréd,:aﬁﬂ we just recently
entered into it in ancther case with Tr:al Staff and the
Consumer Advocate, and we juéi simply changed the names and
the caption and put it out in this casé and don't
anticzpate major .ssues. Again, you are welcome to call.

| MR. THOMAS: There may not be major issues, Your
Honor, but we will speak to it with Mr. Kennard'if‘he is
back in his office tomorrow afterncon. I will place the
call‘ahd maybe we can discuss it then.

v Based upon that, we will hold off filing our
answer until Monday and maybe the énswer will involve a
stipulation. | | | | |

JUDGE NEMEC: Okay. Mr. Simms, do you want to

COMMONWEALTH REPORTING COMPANY (717} 7617150
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weigﬁ in on this at all, On_discavery?k

'MR.’SIMMS: No, I,dgn‘t, Your Honor.

‘JUDGE NEMEC : Okay, thank you.

| MR. KENNARD: Your Honor, in terrs of the
&ighificant time néededkfor discovery,; as ycu noted in your .
fGCitation,‘this case was filed August 29th. Certainly
Peuples set out a substantizl complaint. They had to have

a prima facia case before filing., It's done nothing since

“thern.

Our concern 1s‘that there have been -- there has
become a cloud put over this transaction with‘PACT. There
have been allegaﬁ;onﬁ maéé abéut Peoples’ conduct and
frankiy, we don't want‘tﬁis hanging around.

Zquitable brought the complaint and they should have
been prepared to proceed with it. They have daone nothing
on it for two and a half mocths, and now to show up in Lhe
middle of November and say, well, we noed extensive time
for discovery, we are becoming aware of tﬁings we didn't
know about -- 1 mean, all zhey had'tg do was do discovery.
That's now it was discovered, because Trial Staff undertook
discovery.

Clearly Equitable should have proceeded to do its
own discovery, and we resist the notion that this case
can't be tried in a more compressed time frame. At this

oint in time, as T understand Equitable’'s proposal, it's
p ]

COMMONWEALTH REPORTING COMPANY - (717} 761-7150
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that we set aside three months for discovery or so, have

another prehearing cornference and then establish witnesses

| and so forth.

We have come here today prepared to set out a
schedule that we can proceed to clear the names of the two
parties that are in this transactidnthat Equitable ob)échs

to and gelt a clear line of sight on the future of their

relationship.

MR. THOMAS: May it please YQuerdncr, T think -f

you review the time frame for the various pleadings that

have been filed to date in the proceeding, you are going to

Il discover that Eguitable's answer to the intervention

petition filed by PACT was submiiLted on Lhe 27ih of
October, there have a number Qf~pleadings‘filea, initially
Peoples' move to dismiss the complaint.

Tt would have premature to begin énything until we
have the piayérs set for the proceeding. The Trial Staff
started its interrogatories. I commend themvfor it, but we
beliéve‘that it would have beén inapprapriaté for us to
begin prior Lo ho.ding a prehearing conférence.

It is a complicated matter and it Wwill take time.
and, ﬁs far as any cioud on Peoples, there is a pfﬁceeding
going on over in‘the Court of Common Pleas, and if there's

any kind of cloud, there is a lot of cloud coming from Lhat

proceeding. T have not seen anything in the rules,

COMMONWEALTH REPORTING COMPANY 1717) 761-7150
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requlations or cases that one rushes to judgement because\
of an alleged cloud, and it's @& very cleai day as I look
cut that window, Your Honor .

JUDGE NEMFC:  Okay. Mr. Simms, where is OTS in its

discovery?

ME. SIMMS: Your Honor, we have, as the‘parties
have indicated, submitted at least one round of discovery.
We anticipaté some follow-up interrogatories based on the
answers that we have received. Wé are hoping that will be
doné within the next three weeks or sé.

| JUDGE NEMEC:  All right. Mr. Si:mms, are you
participating in the Comron Pleas Court proceedings?r
| MR. S1MMS: No, Your Honor, I am‘hot.

JUDGE NEMEC:  All right. |

MR. PICADIC: May we be heard on this?

JUDGE NEMEC! You certainly may.

MR. PICADIO: Do I take it that the petition to
intervene has been granted based on the lack Of opposition?

JUDGE NEMEC: Yes, it will be. ’ |

MR . PLCADLO: - We would like to have leave to file
an answer to kthe cdmplaint. We would attach,a,proposed
answer to the petition. The answer allegés facts that
relate to PACT's agreement with Equitable, PACT's agreement
with Peoples, the ownership and construction of the line”

that PACT built, and we think we should be entitled to

COMMONWEALTH REPORTING COMPANY (717} 761-7150
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16
respond to those aliega:ions in a formalkway.

JUUGEFNEMEC: That's fine.

MR. PICADLO: S50, we may‘file an anSwer?

JUDGE NEMEC:  You mzy file an ansWer; Twenty days
would be fine.

- MR. PICADIO: On the issue Gf'discovery and the
nature of this case, this is not a complicated case. This
is8 & very simpie case. - |

| You have a customer that/iéin the overlapping
service areas of Lwo}utiiities thét was_unable to negot:.ate
an acceptable agreement with one and exercised its right to
do buginess with the other one.

~The cﬁstomef built the line, owns the line, borrowed
money to finance the line, gave seCurity,interest’in the
bank to do it. There's no dispute about that fact.

The claim —- one of the four claims set forth in the
complaint is that this constitutes a duplication of
facilitiés’nat in the public interests. This is the
custmme:‘s facilities, not Peoples' facilities, and we
think we can demonstrate that in the form of a motion
without the need of any discovery.

I just don't think there is any -~ this fact is
incontrovertible. We know we paid a million and a half
dollars for construction. lt's/¢onst:u¢téd, it's being

used. We have an interest in acceleralzng these

COMMONWEALTH R‘EF‘CR‘HNG COMPANY  [717)761-7150
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ptcceedlngq and qptflng a prompt adjudzcatlon of some of
these issues which are very sinmple.

We have a customer who can do business with either
one. Thcre s no dispute about the Overl?pplng terr1tory
There' Mbno dispute - there shouldn t be a dlSpUt& about
wno owns the line at this point. 1'm not sure what is Lef;
in this case.

MR.’THOMAS: May’it please Your Honor, some of the
responses from PACT Lo the Trial Staff interrogatories and
with some of the statements made here in the hearing room,
we think it is controvertible, if that's tna approprzate
ad-ective. We toLally disagree w.th Lhat statement .

As we yel furthe: into it and as we learn more,
owrership of the line was being'fznanced in part by
Peoples, perhaps a subs:tantial part. We were totally
unaware of that until Mr. Simms propounded his
interrogatories and the answers were provided.

We are l&arﬁing'moré every day and we think those

facts that we are learnirg are supporting our case and we

- wart to pursue Lhem. We think a number of weeks of

- discovery 1s required.

As Mr. Simms said, you send the first roundé out, you
review the responses -- again, we haven't seen Peoples'
responses to Tria. Staff's interrogatories. ASs you review

the responses, that provides a basis for further

COMMONWEALTH REPORTING COMPANY - (717) 761-7150
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intarrgga&oriés, 1 think that we are going to have a
nurber of rounds of interrogatories propcuﬂded.‘ |

As 1 said, we anticipate bringing in some economic
witnesses who are not Equitable employees, and they have to
have these interrogatory respcnsés before them before Lheir
testimony is prepared.

I don't th:nk Feoples is necessarily disaﬂvantaged 
by giving a fuil factual record before the parties -- prior
to the submission of preparéd testimony.

| MR. KENNAKRD; Youf Honor, the guestion isn't

factual developnment. The question is/when is Equitable
going toystep uprtc the plateland prosecuté its complaint?

Trial Staff has already senl out Lhree séts of
interrogatories and they have all been answered. They can
speculate because they found oﬁt sametﬁing”apparently they
didn't <00W, one fact, thazkthey may find others.

 They may be arguing that they are going to put on
eCcnomic‘testimony to arque that the Commissioh‘s policy‘
regarding customer choice in overlapping service
territories in incorrect, but that's more of an economic
matter and that's more tryirng to change the State-of thé
1a¢ in Pennsylvania as it has stood for a long time.
That's a policy issue and not necessarily a factual issue.

Equitable can say, well, we didn't know about this.

- The reason they didn't know about it is because they

COMMONWEALTH BREPQRTING COMPANY 1717}3761-7150
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19
haven't prosecuted their complaint yet. They reed to step
up Lo thé plate and do this.

The risk to PACT and Dominion Peoples'is that their
business relationship remains under a cloud so long as

Eguitable is legally challerging it, and until Equitable

does prosecute its complaint and we get the issues out

theré, EhaL cloud continues'despite the day being bright.

JUDGE NEMEC:  Have you provided the answers that
you provided to 078 to Equitab}e? |

MR. KENNARD: No, Your Honor. We serve those
tirely on Monday. We previously sent out the motion for
protective order. As soon as that is...

JUDGE NEMEC: ;P50vidingkresponﬁes te Bguitable, is
that dependent on the protective order?

MR. KENNARD: Yes there‘s highly confidential —-
there's documents in there that we déem‘highly
confidential.

JUDGE NEMEC: The first thing you want to do is get
the protective order straighbkened out. |

M. KENNARD Yes, and as soon as that héppens, the
discovery goes to all the ?arties.

JUDGE NEMEC: My problem is that I won't be around
next week until the follewing Tuesday, so I won't be
available to sign any b?ﬁtective order. I hope you can

work that out. Obviously, that's step one. Okay?

CQMMONWEALTH HEPORTING GOMPANY  {717) 761-7150
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MR, KENNARD: And we are avarlable today to hammer
Qut the protective order. | | |

JUDGE NEMEC: 1'nt nere tomorrow, if ycu caﬁ get me
something that you zan agree to and I can sign tomorrow,
fineA Obviously, the protective order is step one. You
have Lo resolve‘that. |

MR. KENNARD: Right.

JUDGE NEMEC:  Just in terms of hoiidays and
everythiﬁg that is going on, I am going to suggest that
discoveiy be comp.eted by the end of January. I'm just
throwing this out, and ycu can reépsnd.

If you fin.sh discovery by the end of January,

Egquitable's direct testimony would be due mid-February.

That will push the proposed schedule from Peopies back
about 45 days, and T am ball parking everything.

MR. THOMAS: Your Honor, just looking at our
counts, beyond the counts addressed by e Kennard, thé
duplicacion of facilities -- excuse &e, addressed by PACT,
with the predatory pricing and unfair competition and the

rale discrimination, I think we need Lhe opportunity to

I submit at least two rounds, if not thfee rounds, of

- digcovery.

If we are in the situation where the discovery
responges are due within 15 days of having them be

propounded, and assuming we have no fights over them, and

COMMONWEALTH RERPORTING COMPANY.  (717)761.7150
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you have to get the information before your technical
experts, I think that's too aggressive.

| 1 also submit that if the Last diséovery‘responses,

1f they were received at the end of January, two weeks to

prepare testimony based upon those responses and other

matlers, is Loo tight of a time schedule. 1 think a

miriimum of another 45 days slippage would be in order.

MR. KENNARD: From cur prmspgéti?e. Your Honor, two
and a half months to accomplish two round$ of discovery
cannot be c¢haracterized as too aggressive.r‘We think that's
fair, |

MR. THOMAS: You have aliready had discovery now.

We haven't seen the responses. |

’JUDGE NEMEC: Yes, and I think what is clear, at
least to me at this point, is the two sides oeed to come to
an agreement on a protective order that will work. Once
that's in place, : think things shou.d speed up.

MR. KENNARD:  We car do that within a couple of

JUDGE NEMEC: Let's do best éffurts to complete
discovery oy the end cf January and have direct teStimony
due the end of February. That gives you ancther twa’weeks.

MR. KENNARD: Excuse me. |

JUDGE NEMEC:  Correct me if I am wrong, Mr.

Kennard, but it looks like you are giving yourSelf about 30

COMMONWEALTH REPORTING COMPANY {7I7¥ 76171580
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days for Peoples' and Intervenor's test;mcny after
Equitable‘s testimony is received;  |

MR. KENNARD: Yes. |

JUDGE NEMEC: Do you need that much timre?

MR. KENNARD: = Well, T don't know what -- it sounds
like we are going to get a bunch of economic -- though
Equitable is unwilling to state Qhat their presentation is
going to be, it sounds like we are going éo~get gconomic
witnesses. |

If that's Lhe case and they hire séveral; T think
they said, outside experts, if we could have 45 days, we
could turn our testihony around in that period of time. My
suggest is April —- if they are due the end of February...

JUDGE NEMEC: Théir direct testimony would be due
tentatively February 27th. | L

MR. KENNARD: 1% we could submit ours April 16th, a

- litble over 45 days?

JUDGE NEMEC: ‘If we are going to speed this up....

MR. KENNARD: I understand, butkwefhave given
Equitéble three and half months. If this casé waskbeing
tried on its facts, that would be one thihé. If they are
going to bring in economic testimony that we have not seen
before, 30 days -- 1 am trying to move this along, Judge.

I'm just being a little cautious on this note

“because we are going to have all this policy type evidence

COMMONWEALTH REPORTING COMPANY {717) 761-7150
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brought in that we won't have been able to discovery until
they file théir testimony. That's my concern.

MR. THOMAS: If it may please Your Honor, in
fairness to all the parcies, we had ahticipateé,that'they
may possibly nced discovery upon receipt of our testimony.
That is the reason why we were looking at‘a‘schedule that
went that far in to the year and the réason why we thaught
second prehearing conference {ollowing the end of'diséovery
might be appropriate. |

MR . KENNARU:  ££ we could make Eguitable due on the
13th, February 13th, we could hit the end of March.

MR. THQMAsi That‘s too early,’Your Honor .

MR. KENNARD: That's three monlhs, Judge.

fJUDGE NEMEC: If~théirs was due February 27th, your
proposal is that you would have yours in what, April 16th?

MR. KENNARD:  Yes. | |

JUDGE NEMEC: What about rebﬁttal or surrebuttal.

‘MR. THOMAS: It would be the rébpttal of all
parties, I would think that we would nced at least three
weéks’in’that we would have to do discovery. Perhaps at
Lhe second prehéaring conference, we might have an
@xpeﬁitéé schedule for‘discovery résponses once we get intd
the submisaion of testimony phase.

| JUDGE NEMECi You lost me.

MR. THOMAS: What I am saying is that T think we

COMMONWEALTH REPORTING COMPANY | (717) 761-7150
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would need ét least three he@ks for rebuttal tes&imony
anticipatihg a possible need forvdiscqvely‘
JUDGE NEMEC: Okay, that Qould take us to May 7th.
MR. THOMAS: Ahd, what T am’aéking for is that +f
we gel Lo Lhat stage is that perhaps we have a ten-day
digscovery turn-around Lime versus the frfteen. Although

this is not an R docketed~rate case, we may have to go to

the ten-day period in order to get the testimony in.

If you look at our prehearing memo, you are going to

see a period for surrebuttal testimony‘f I thought we would

‘have surrebuttal testimony #nd then we would go to hearing.

1 think if we have that and we look at Memorial Day and
sone of the cothers, it puts us quht in to JunéA

/ We are all aware of what June means to the larger
gas uﬁilities as to the 1307(f) filings. One of us will
probably have hearings the first week of JSune and other one
the second week of June. I didn't Ehink we would want to
have hearings in this proceeding interfering with the
1307(f) kearings and a possible settlement of those
matters. | |

I know it's been our experience that many of the

settlements of the 1307(£) really get~ac¢0mplished during

Lhe hearing phase, Lhnough the first day of hearings or
whatever. We haven't had very many settle well ahead of

the hearing dates.
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We thought that it would berappropriate for this
case for hearings in the‘summer. :I kﬁcw technically summer
may not bégin until somewhere around June 20th, I don't
know what the date is this year, T haven't looked at the
stars, but that's summer .

MR, KENNARD: That's right. The way it is with the

large three and half month period of discovery, it pushes

us into June, which is what we are trying to avoid. We are
brying to litigate this case before "307(f) case gets in
the way because 1t has a sﬁatutory conc;usicn,period. it
we don't do it before then, thag puéhes us into July which
is exactly what we are trying to avs:d;

Again, we gd backvané suggest that Equitadble's
testimony has to be due sooner or’we are into July.

MR. THOMAS: Your Honor, we are the party with the

burden, at leasl the initial burden. It's cur complaint

and it just can't be done more quickly than the schedule we

“have just gone through.

Your Honor suggested dates and as we considered
regponsive testimony and rebuttal testimony and surrebuttal
teghiﬁmny, we arr.ved at the same time period that we have
been running around the track in our office since my
conversation with Mr. Kennard whu\en&is;oned,'ddring that
conversation, hearings in April

MR. KENNARD: Tet's have hearingsbzn April. That's

COMMONWEALTH REPORTING COMPANY  {717) 7617150
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exactly what I sazd. |

MR, THOMAS: We can't do it. We have run through
them, and we haven't had three and a half months. We
didn't even know who the playefs were until today, and it
wasn't until the 27th of October that Equitable filed its
response to the PFACT petition to intervene,

MR. KENNARD:  Your office had a motion to dismiss
the complaint...

JUDGE NEMEC:  All right. Whatever your discussions
were, they were. Let's see if we can work cut something
that everybody can live with here; Why can't we have the
hearings in May? |

| ‘MR. KENNARD: Yes.

JUDGE NEMEC:  If the rebuttal, surrebuttal is due

May 7th, wny can't we have hearings the next’week; what's

wreng wiﬁh‘that? By that point, everybody cught to be on
the same page in terms of what your positions are. We have
the weex of May 17th, May 18th. I doﬁ’t think the hearings
are going to take very leng, one day, two at the most.

MR. THOMAS: Your Honor, we wouid‘think that just
bat of precaution, three days Should be scheduled.

JUDGE NEMEC: We can do that; but thé’way things
are being scheduled right now, I'm being scheduled for
March.

MR, THOMAS: The week of May 18th is fine with us.

COMMONWEALTH REPORTING COMPANY {717} 7617150
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JUDGE NEMEC: Mr. Simms, any position frOm OTS on
the scheduling hére?

MR. SIMMS: No, Your Honor, we are satisfied with
what you have announced already. ‘

ME. SHILOBOD: Your Honer, would there be anything
;irxappropriate about cenducting hearings after‘ the filing of
Equitable's direct testimony and crbss examination, get
that out of the way before we have to file cur own
testimony? :

JUDGE NEMEC:, That's always an,dpticn; We used to

‘do it that way all the vime, but we haven'c been for the

decade or so.

I don't know if i1t would speed il up or not,
actually. You have tcrwait for‘the transcripts ané‘sd on,
so T don't think it helps.

MR. THOMAS: If ib please Your lonor, Mr. Shilobod:

and 1 were involved in proceedings where we went months

wilth that practice, and we found that the neW‘practice
prebably in the long run saves time. The old practice
where we would have three days of hearings each week for a
coupi& of months just wasn*t as efficient as today's
practice.

Although, T will say this;,the examination under the
old system was Ear‘more‘thorough than it is today. You

could go a week on depreciation alone, but we don't do that

COMMONWEALTH REFPORTING COMPANY (717 761-7150
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any more.
JUDGE NEMEC: Those wore the good old days.

MR. THOMAS: AL least, maybe, for the lawyers they

were the good old days.

MR . KENNARD: With this schedule would Dominion

‘Peoples being,oral'surrebuttal?

JUDGE NEMEC: We can do that. I prefer at least an
outline. '

MR. KENNARD:  We can do that.

MR. PICADIO: 1§ it May’IBﬁh then for the hearings?

JUDGE NEMEC: That's fine with me.

MR. KENNARD: Are we\going to set asiée threé days?

JUDGE NEMEC: We can do thdt; Any preference in .

terms of days of the week for anybody? 1Is it easier to do

Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday?

MR. THOMAS: Tueéday, Wednesday, Thursday is good.

JUDGE NEMEC: S0 that would be the 18¢h, 19th and
20th. |

MR. THOMAS: Could we have a date for the
surrebuttal outliﬁe, Your Honor.

JUDGE NEMEC:  May 7th?

MR. THOMAS: We took down May 7th for fhe rebuttal,

MR. KENNARD: he 14th, give us a week?

MR. THOMAS: That's fine.

JUDGE NEMEC: Okay, folks, what I have now is that

COMMONWEALTH REPORTING COMPANY  (717) 7617150
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discovery ends January BOﬁH. ‘Equitable's testimony
delivered in-hand to the parties in Harrisburg February
Zith.' Peoples' and lntérvénors' testimohy is due April

16th. Rebuttal testimony is May 7th with surrebuttal

outline May 14th. Hearings are May "8, 19 and 20.

MR. KENNARD: When we say discovery -~ just a point

of clarification, Judge. When we say discovery ends on

 January 30th, that's the preliminary round of discovery.

We will be doing discovery on each other's testimony.
JUDGE NEMEC:  Preliminary discovery.
MR. THOMAS: That's not to say if there is

- dischefy outstanding prior to that date, that it doesn't

have to be answered. It's not an athletic contest with

time expiring.

MR. KENNARD: That thought hadn't even occurred to
me. | k

JUDGE NEMEC: 1 think once you get the protective

~order in place, you folks have bsen doing this long enough

that hopefully you will be'able to work out your schedules.
MR. KENNARD: We are agreeable:to’is days for |
doscovery in this case? |
 JUDGE NEMFG:  As in the Commission rules?
MR;’KENNARD:' ‘TheAcdmmissiQn‘rules in this cése
wéuld be 20. I think the suggeétion was maée earlier fbr

15 days.
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JUDGE NEMEC:  Okay, responses due in 15 days.

MR. KENNARD: Then after January 30th, we will go
to a ten-day? |

MR. THOMAS:  Yes, that's our position.

MR. KEMNNARD:  Discovery directed to testimahy, ten
days. |

MR. THOMAS:  Yes.

JUDGE NEMEC: We have actually reached some
agreement here. Anythjng else?

- (No response.)

I expect to hear from counsel for Equitable and
Peoples with regard to the protective order. As T said, I
will be here through tomorrow, but L will be gone all next
week &and not back until the‘faliowing Tuesday~ |

In terms of the petition to intervene, you ecan

assume that that is granted; but I would like to have the

pleadings I do not have. I can get those and I will get

those from the file rcom.

Anything else?

ME. KENNARD : I guess one caveat, one request with
regard to noliday cheer. Please don't serve us with
dlscbvery on December 20th and ask us to work over the
holiday. We've got an extended period of time. We've got
three and a half months to Go discovery. It you have

discovery, we wish you would put in gquickly and let us work

COMMONWEALTH REPORTING COMPANY . (7173 761-7150
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through it and let’s take the end of the Deéémber off.

MR. THOMAS: I've chcr‘had the luxury to take the
ehd of December off in my life, Your ancr“‘We will take
Mr. Kennard's request under ad\/isement~ 1t would be great
if we ¢ould all do that. 7

JUDGE NEMEC: Best efforts.

MR. THOMAS: Best efforts.

JUDGE NEMEC: Mr. Simms, anything else?

MR. SIMMS: No, Your Honor.

JUDGE NEMEC: If no one has anything further, we

~will adjourn at this time. I thank you for your

participation.
| I will prepare a pr@hearing order. You can
anticipate a standard briefing schedule once we have
completed'thevhearing pracess, but i won't include that at
this point in the prehearing order. |
I will wait Lo see what the protective order has to

say and we will move on from there. If problems arise, do

- not hesitate to contact me. We can do :nformal telephone

conferencés on very short notice without any problem.
MR. PICADIO:  The prenearing order, that will
reflect the fact that we can file our answer as well?
JUDGE NEMEC:  Yes, and you may file your answer
within 2C days, and that is on the record, too.

Okay, folks, we are adjourned.
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(Wrereupon, at 1C:45 a.m., the hearing was adjourned.)
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